Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 47501
The Lubrizol Corporation
RN101058410
Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Order Type:
1660 Agreed Order
Findings Order Justification:
N/A
Media:
AIR
Small Business:
No
Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:
Lubrizol Bayport Plant, 12801 Bay Area Boulevard, Pasadena, Harris County
Type of Operation:
Industrial organic chemicals plant
Other Significant Matters:
Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: No
Past-Due Penalties: No
Other: N/A :
Interested Third-Parties: None
Texas Register Publication Date: April 4, 2014
Comments Received: No

Penalty Information

Total Penalty Assessed: $88,977
Amount Deferred for Expedited Settlement: $17,795
Amount Deferred for Financial Inability to Pay: $o0
Total Paid to General Revenue: $35,501
Total Due to General Revenue: $0
Payment Plan: N/A
SEP Conditional Offset: $35,591
Name of SEP: Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation (Third-Party Pre-
Approved)
Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Satisfactory
Site/RN - Satisfactory
Major Source: Yes
Statutory Limit Adjustment: N/A
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002 and September 2011

Imvestigation Information

Complaint Date(s): N/A

Complaint Information: N/A

Date(s) of Investigation: April 2, 2013 through July 15, 2013
Date(s) of NOE(s): August 2, 2013
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 47501
The Lubrizol Corporation
RN101058410
Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Violation Information

1. Failed to submit a completed Highly-Reactive Volatile Organic Compound
("HRVOC") Emissions Cap and Trade Annual Compliance Report. Specifically, Flare X-
500 was not included on the report for the 2011 control period [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.400(a)(1), (a)(2), and (a)(3) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and Federal Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 01582, Special Terms and
Conditions ("ST & C") No. 11.].

2. Failed to limit the vent stream to Flare X-202 to no more than 720 hours per year on
a rolling 12-month basis. Specifically, the vent gas stream was routed to the flare for
885.9 hours from March 2011 to February 2012, for 815.8 hours from April 2011 to
March 2012, and for 806.4 hours from May 2011 to April 2012 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP No. 01582,
ST & C No. 12, and New Source Review (“NSR”) Permit No. 1685, Special Conditions
No. 8}.

3. Failed to obtain authorization to construct and operate a source of air emissions.
Specifically, the Respondent failed to obtain a permit for the Effluent System, Emission
Point Number ("EPN") EFFLUENT, and the Paintshop, EPN PAINT [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 116.110(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §§ 382.085(b) and 382.0518(a)].

4. Failed to limit the temperature to 70 degrees Fahrenheit or below for Tank 216, EPN
A-216. Specifically, the temperature was above 70 degrees Fahrenheit on March 22-23,
2012, March 23-24, 2012, and March 25-29, 2012 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c)
and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C
No. 12, and NSR Permit No. 1685, SC No. 14].

5. Failed to begin sampling the cooling tower water within 30 days of the issuance of the
permit. Specifically, the Respondent did not sample the Cooling Tower CT-601 water
for total dissolved solids and conductivity by January 26, 2012 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP No. 01582,
ST & C No. 12, and NSR Permit No. 6221, SC Nos. 10.B. and 10.C.].

6. Failed to calibrate the ammonia scrubber's flow meter as per manufacturer's
specifications or at least annually, whichever is more frequent. Specifically, during the
period from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012, the Respondent failed to
calibrate the ammonia scrubbers, EPN B-570, flow meter [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and FOP No.
01582, ST & C 12, and NSR Permit No. 6221, SC No. 12B.].

7. Failed to include all fugitives components and permits in FOP No. O1582.
Specifically, the Respondent did not include Leak Detection and Repair ("LDAR")
fugitives components (pumps, valves, connectors, agitators, compressors and
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The Lubrizol Corporation
RN101058410
Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

connectors) nor NSR Permit Nos. 103908, 48651, 77731, 78674 and 97875 in the FOP
[30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.210(a) and 122.121 and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §§
382.054 and 382.085(b)].

8. Failed to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, and 516 in the semi-annual pilot
flame outage report dated January 27, 2012 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and
122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS (“CFR”) § 60.115b(d)(3), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 1A.].

9. Failed to provide an operating plan for storage vessels. Specifically, the Respondent
failed to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, 516, and 451 in the operating plan
[30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), 40 CFR § 60.115b(c)(1), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 1A.].

10. Failed to report all instances of deviations. Specifically, the Respondent failed to
include 13 deviations in the deviation reports for the reporting period of October 1, 2011
through September 31, 2012 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A),
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and FOP No. 01582, General Terms and
Conditions].

11. Failed to to conduct LDAR monitoring for 13 pumps [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(2), 113.520, and 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 63.1023(a)(1)(ii) and 63.1026(b)(1), and
FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 1A.].

Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements
Corrective Action(s) Completed:

The Respondent implemented the following corrective measures:

a. On November 1, 2012, began sampling the Cooling Tower CT-601 water for total
dissolved solids and conductivity;

b. On April 22, 2013, submitted a permit amendment application for FOP No. 01582 to
add LDAR fugitives;

c. On May 2, 2013, recalibrated the ammonia scrubber flow meter as per manufacturer’s
specifications;

d. On July 24, 2013, received a permit alteration for NSR Permit No. 1685 to allow an

additional temperature gauge to be used to monitor and maintain tank temperature;
and
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Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

e. On May 31, 2012, implemented a management program to assist in tracking and
maintaining the vent stream to Flare X-202 to 720 hours on a rolling 12- month basis.

Technical Requirements:

1. The Order will require the Respondent to implement and complete a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP"). (See SEP Attachment A)

2. The Order will also require the Respondent to:

a. Within 9o days:

i. Submit a corrected Form ECT-1H, HRVOC Emissions Cap and Trade Annual
Compliance Report to include Flare X-500;

ii. Submit the corrected semi-annual pilot flame outage report to include Tank Nos. 402,
408, 201, 216, 502, and 516;

iii. Submit a revised operating plan to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, 516,
and 451;

iv. Implement policies or procedures to ensure that all instances of deviations are
included in deviation reports and the deviation reports are submitted in a timely
manner; and

v. Implement measures to ensure that the pumps are monitored monthly.

b. Within 9o days, submit an administratively complete Form PI-7 or NSR permit
amendment application for the Effluent System and Paintshop.

c. Within 90 days, submit an administratively complete FOP application for the Plant to
include all permit numbers or demonstrate the Plant meets the requirement of permit
application shield.

d. Respond completely and adequately, as determined by the TCEQ, to all requests for
information concerning the Form PI-7 registration or NSR permit amendment
application and FOP application within 30 days after the date of such requests, or by
any other deadline specified in writing.

e. Within 120 days, submit written certification of compliance with Ordering Provisions
a., b.,and c.
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f. Within 450 days, submit written certification that either authorization to operate the
sources of air emissions has been obtained or that operation has ceased until such time
that appropriate authorization has been obtained.

g. Within 810 days, submit written certification that FOP No. 01582 has been amended
to incorporate NSR Permit Nos. 103908, 48651, 77731, 78674 and 97875.

Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Date Answer(s) Filed: N/A
SOAH Referral Date: N/A
Hearing Date(s): N/A
Settlement Date: N/A

Contact Information

TCEQ Attorney: N/A

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Rajesh Acharya, Enforcement Division,
Enforcement Team 4, MC 149, (512) 239-0577; Candy Garrett, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-1456

TCEQ SEP Coordinator: Stuart Beckley, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-3565

Respondent: Anthony Shick, General Manager, The Lubrizol Corporation, 12801 Bay
Area Boulevard, Pasadena, Texas 77507

Cynthia Causey, Environmental Compliance Manager, The Lubrizol Corporation, 12801
Bay Area Boulevard, Pasadena, Texas 77507

Respondent's Attorney: N/A
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2013-1608-AIR-E
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: The Lubrizol Corporation

. Seventy-One Thousand One Hundred Eighty-Two
Penalty Amount: Dollars ($71,182)

. Thirty-Five Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-One

SEP Offset Amount: Dollars ($35,591)
Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved SEP
Third-Party Administrator: | Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation
Project Name: Houston Area Air Monitoring Project
Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of
the administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The SEP Offset Amount is
set forth above and such offset is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator named above. The contribution will be to the Houston Regional
Monitoring Corporation for the Houston Area Air Monitoring Project SEP. The
contribution will be used in accordance with the SEP between the Third-Party
Administrator and the TCEQ (the “Project”). Specifically, the SEP Offset Amount will be
used to operate a network of ambient air monitoring stations that continuously measure
and record concentrations of ambient air pollutants. This network includes the Houston
Regional Monitor ("HRM") 617 Wallisville Road site, the HRM 615 Lynchburg Ferry
site, and the HRM 3 Haden Road site. The Third-Party Administrator shall use the SEP
Offset Amount to report data from these three existing sites in the Houston Regional
Monitoring Corporation ambient air quality monitoring network in the Houston-
Galveston Air Quality Control Region No. 216. The SEP will be performed in accordance
with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of implementing the Project,
including but not limited to supplies, materials, and equipment. Any portion of this
contribution that is not spent on the specifically identified SEP may, at the discretion of
the Executive Director (“ED”), be applied to another pre-approved SEP.
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The Lubrizol Corporation
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The Respondent’s signature affixed to this Agreed Order certifies that it has no prior
commitment to make this contribution and that it is being contributed solely in an effort
to settle this enforcement action. The Respondent shall not profit in any manner from
this SEP.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide TCEQ with near real-time access to high quality, short time
resolution volatile organic compound, nitrogen oxide, ozone, and meteorological data
sets that can be used to evaluate and track air pollution emission events as they occur,
conduct source attribution studies, and to assess potential ambient community exposure
to a limited number of hazardous air pollutants. Data from the monitors can be used
with data from other monitors to provide critical information that can be used to
evaluate the effectiveness of current and proposed emission control strategies aimed at
achieving compliance with the 8-hr ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standards. It
also provides a key source of information that is essential to furthering our overall
understanding of those emission sources that contribute to ambient community
exposure to toxic air contaminants. Because the information is available in near real-
time, it can be used to provide both agency staff and industry personnel with time
critical information to investigate emission events in a timely fashion. Another key
benefit is the ability to measure the change in the ambient air concentration of the
individual target species and quantify control measure effectiveness. Data from these
monitors will be publicly accessible through the TCEQ's website and will be used in
evaluating air quality in the area, in ozone forecasts, and ozone warnings. Thus, the
public will directly benefit by having access to the data and the forecasting and
notification tools which can be used for public awareness.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator and comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule
Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must
contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator. The Respondent

shall make the contribution payable to Houston Regional Monitoring
Corporation SEP and shall mail the contribution with a copy of the Agreed Order to:
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The Lubrizol Corporation
Agreed Order - Attachment A

Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation
c¢/o Christopher B. Amandes

Morgan, Lewis, & Bockius, LLP

1000 Louisiana, Suite 4000

Houston, Texas 77002

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide
the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal
letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount due to the Third-Party
Administrator. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality -
Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.  Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this Attachment A, including
full expenditure of the SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting
described in Sections 2 and 3 above, the ED may require immediate payment of all or
part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event the ED determines that the Respondent failed to fully implement and
complete the Project, the Respondent shall remit payment for all or a portion of the SEP
Offset Amount, as determined by the ED, and as set forth in the attached Agreed Order.
After receiving notice of failure to complete the SEP, the Respondent shall include the
docket number of the attached Agreed Order and a note that the enclosed payment is for
the reimbursement of a SEP; shall make the check payable to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality;” and shall mail it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
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The Lubrizol Corporation
Agreed Order - Attachment A

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent,
must include a clear statement that the Project was performed as part of the
settlement of an enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements
include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the
“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be,

included as a SEP for the Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the
TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (Septernber 2002) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

5-Aug-2013 1 - —

35 Nov-2013 'f'

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN101058410 ;
 Facility/Site Region|iZ-Houston = o __Major/Minor Source|Major

'No. of Violation:

Docket No. R~ Y : Order Type}1660
Media Program(s)|Air o Ny B Government/Non-Profit{No
Multi-Media ) o L Enf. CoordinatorRajesh Acharya

EC's Team [Enforcement Team 4

___Admin, Penalty $ Limit Minimum | |Maximum [ $10,000 |

$12,500

cated percentage

7 = - - . $7,250
Enhancement f'cr one NQV with a similar waiattons and three orciers wzth
denial of liability. Reduction for three notices of intent to conduct an
audit and two disclosure of viplations.
$0
$3,125
$0
$16,625
:Reduces or enhances the Final Subtota! by the mdlcate percentage
Notes
$16,625
"""" $16,625
. 20.0%) Reducion  Adjustment] ~$3,325

,'RedL';'c'es the Final A d Penalty by the indicated percentaqe (Enter number only, e.g. 20 for 20% reduction. )

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

$13,300




Respanden’t The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 47501 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
g. Ent. Reference No, RN101058410
: Media [Statute] Air
Ent. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Compliance History Worksheet

iance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2) . , -
Component Number of... Enter Number Here Adjust.

e

Written notices of violation ("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 1 5o
" NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 0 0%

1Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of

0,
orders meeting criteria ) 3 60%

Orders = |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 4] 0%
Ju‘jc;t%mentst consent decrees meeting criteria )
nd Consen
a De"?e: Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated
i final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
iminal icti f this state or the fed
Convictions Any criminal convictions o is s e federal government (number of o 0%
counts) .
Emissions . |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the :
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 3 -3%
Audits 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
i
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 2 -4%
disclosed)
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
. Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director N 0%
: Other under a special assistance program o °
o Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal N 0%
government environmental requirements b °

c°:;?pt"ance Enhancement for one NOV with a similar violations and three orders with denial of liability.
h'BZt:;Y Reduction for three potices of intent to conduct an audit and two disclosure of violations.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [ 58%




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 .~ Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
€Case ID No. 47501 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410

Media [Statute] ar

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Violation Number 1 A

Rule Cite(s)} 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b), Federal Operating Permit No. 01582, Special Terms & Conditions No.
12, and New Source Review Permit No. 1685, Special Conditions No. 8

Failed to limit the vent stream to Flare X-202 to no more than 720
on a relling 12-month basis. Specifically, the vent gas stream w
flare for 885.9 hours from March 2011 to February 2012, for 81

Aprit 2011 to March 2012, and for 806.4 hours from May 2011

OoUrS per'year
outed to the
hours from
April 2012.

Violation Description

by ol e §

a5
5
t

Base PenaltyE $10;000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall 1 X i
Potential] ] | Percent

Falsification Maior Moderate Minor

| 1 | 1 ] Percent

‘Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of poliutants which
do mot exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of
the violation. ;

Matrix
Notes

$7,500]

[ $3,500]

Number of Violation Events 426 JINumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty§ $12,500

“Five guarterly events are recommended for the periods of hon-compliance from March 1, 2011 to
; the date of compliance May 31, 2012,

25.0%

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

| $3,125]

F

Extraordinary :
Ordinary X

N/A (mark with x)
‘The Respondent implemented corrective action on May
Notesf 31; 2012, after the Notice of Enforcement dated August
2, 2013,

Vielation Subtotal $9 3757

Estimated EB Amount]| $31] Violation Final Penalty Total] $16,625]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for !imits)j $16;625




Economic Ben

dent The Lubrizol Corporation

:%Pe{eent mmst;peprecsaﬁaa

t. Reference No. RN101058410
_ Media Arr

Buildings

Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System
Training/$ "

Remediation/Disposal

Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

oot

e
13}
adon o b badin

- 20,
1L
1

és’ciéﬁéted cost to Impiement @ management program to assist in tracking and maintaining the vent stream
ta Flare X-202 to 720 hours per year. Date Required is the date of the initial non-compliance. Final Date is
the compliance date.

m

Notes for DELAYED costs

— ANNUALTZE [i] sveided coss b

 Avoided Costs _

Disposal o 0.00 $0 5t

Personnel | il ===_} . .00 $0 30 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling ..___..1 R 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ppiies/equipment - ; .60 $0 750 $0

Financial Assurance [2] . e 0.60 1 $0 30 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] R 0.00} $0 30 $0

Other (as needed) R | L 00 $0 &D_ $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $500] $31]




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 3 (September 2011)

PCW Revision August 3, 2011

31

The Lubrizol Corporatmn

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN101058410

- Facility/Site Region|12-Houston

Enf. /Case D No f47501

Docket No.}2013-1608-AIR-E Order Typel1660
Media Program(s}|Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Rajesh Acharya

EC's Team [Enforcement Team 4

__Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum[ __ $0 _ |Maximum [ $25000 |

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTALB LTY (Sum of violation base penalties)  subtotal 1] $44,750
ADJUSTME +/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtota 7 are obtained by multlp!ymg the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage
ComphlianceHistory - = o 0 "5B.0% GEnfiancement - Spbtotals 2, 3, & 7| $25,955
Enhancement for one NOV with similar vicolations and three orders with
Notes} i denial:of liability. Reduction for three notices of intent to conduct an
audit and two. disclosures of violations.
Culpability |No 0.0%  Enhancement - subtotal 4] $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria;
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments . S subiotsl 51 $1,811
Economic Benefit = 0.0% Erbancement* : $0
Total EB Amounts 4,775 *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance%
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 $68,894
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE $3,458
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Not Recommended enhancement to capture the avoided cost of compliance
otes associated with Violation Nos. 4 and 10.
Final Penaity Amount | $72,352
STATUTORY LIMIT STMENT $72,352
DEFERRAL 20.0% -$14,470
Reduces the Final A d Penalty by the indicated percentage. (Enter number only; e.q. 20 for 20% reducti
Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement,

$57,882




> R

>
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Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 B ket No. 2013-1608- AIR E
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 (September 2011 )
Case 1D No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Reg. Ent. Reference Na, RN101058410

Component Number of e ' ' ' Enter Number Here Adjust

Written notices of violation ("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 1 50,
NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 0 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of 3 60%
orders meeting criteria ) °
Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 6] 0%
Ju;%:memst consent decrees meeting criteria )
and Consen : A
Decrees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 0%
counts)
Emissions - {Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 3 -3%
Aidits 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
tdi
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 2 -4%
disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No 0%
Other under a special assistance program ©
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal No 0%
government environmental requirements °

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | 58%
} No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) [ 0%
Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7) < -

| Satisfactory Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) [ 0% |

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancernent for one NOV: with similar violations and three orders with denial of liability.
Reduction for three notices of intent to conduct an audit and two disclosures. of violations.

Total Compliance History Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 (September 2011}
Case 1D No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
' Media [Statute] Air

. Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Violation Number 1 il
Rule Cite(s)] 30 Tex. Admin. Code §5§ 101.400(a)(1), (a}{2), and (a)}(3) and 122.143(4), Tex.

Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b), and Federal Operating Permit ("FOP”") No.
01582, Special Terms and Conditions ("ST & C") No. 11

Failed to submit a completed Highly-Reactive Volatile Organic Compound
Violation Descriptioni ("HRVOC") Emissions Cap and Trade Annual Compliance Report. Specifically, Flare
X=500 was not included on the report for the 2011 control period.

Base Penalty! $25,000]

Harm

Release Maior Moderate Minor
Actual I
Potential ] Percent % 0.0%!

Falsification Major Moderate Minor
f I I I X ] Percent|  1.0%)

Matrix

25% of the rule requiremernit was not met.
Notes

$24,750;

o ————— e e

i $250

Number of Violation Events I 1 lIINumber of violation days
| EEOTR SR

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penaltyi $250

One single event is recommended;

$0}

Before NOV _ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary
FF X (mark with x)

N/A

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for

Notes this vioiation.

Violation Subtotal $250:

Estimated EB Amount| $25] Violation Final Penalty Total! $415

. " . . = . . e e A 4
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $415




_ Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
Case ID No. 47501

Regq. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
- Media Arr
Violation No. 1

L e
Per:;em;: Interest Depreciation

Delaved Cosls . - , -
Equipment ﬁ

Buildings ] 0.00 $0
Other (as needed) , b1 1.0.00 $0
Engineering/construction i 0.00 $0
Land ] : .00 $0
Record Keeping System | it T .00 $0
Training/Sampling || I 0.00 $0
Remediation/Disposal 1 0.00 $0
Permit Costs 3 } BREn Q.00 $0
Other (as needed) 52 L 31-Mar-2017 JF 31 Mar-2014 1 2.00 $325

Estimated cost to submit & corrected 2011 HRVOC Emissions Cap and Trade Annual Compliance Report:
Date Required is the date the complete report was due. Final Date is the estimated compliance date.

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Cos ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before ertering item (except for onie-time avoided costs)
Disposal ] $0 $0 $0
Personnel 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling i 0.00 0 $0 $90
Supplies/equipment j 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 a 30
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 QO 30
Other (as needed) Q.00 $0 1] 30

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $250| ’fﬁ'ﬂﬁ»i $25E




reaning Date 19-Aug-2013 bocket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E C)

Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 {September 2011}

Case ID No. 47501 FCW Revision August 3, 2011

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Violation Number 2 §l
Rule Cite(s}} 3p Tex. Admin. Code § 116.110(a) and Tex. Health & Safety Code §§ 382.085(b)
and 382.0518(a)

Failed to obtain authorization to construct and operate a source of air emissions.
Violation Description Specifically, the Respondent failed to obtain a permit for the Effluent System,
Emission Point Number ("EPN™) EFFLUENT, and the Paintshop, EPN PAINT.

Base Penalty} $25,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual L
Potential 1 Percent

Percent

Matrix

100% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes

$21,250:

$3,750

Number of Violation Events [ 139  JINumber of violation days

mark only one

with an x Violation Base Penalty: $18,750

Five menthly events are recommended based on the April 2, 2013 investigation date to the August
19,2013 screening date,

oowl

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x}

The Resporndent does not meet the good faith criteria for

Notes this violation.

st

Violation Subtotai; $18,750

[rmr———————————

Estimated EB Amount] $229] Violation Final Penalty Total $31,112

peememamerermm————————

$31,112

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits




~ Economic Benefit Worksheet
Resnanéerﬁz The Lubrizol Corporation
, Case ID No. 47501
{Reg, Erzt. Referersceé 0. RN101058410
. Media Ar
_ Violation No. 2

 Yearsof
© Depreciation

_ Item Description o«

. Delaved Costs

Equipment $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 50 $0 £0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 4 $0
Land .00 30 $0
Record Keeping System I 0.00 $0 50
Training/Sampling j 0.00 %0 $0
Remediation/Disposal o 0.00 $0 $0
Permit Costs $5,000 Z-Apr-2013 # 2-Mar-2014 § 0.92 $229 $229
Other (as needed) | 0.00 $0 $0
Notes for DELAYED costs Estimated cost to obtain authorization. Date Required is the initial date of the investigation. Final Date is
otes tor cos : the estimated compliance date,
_Avoided Costs___ ALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {excent for one-time avoided ¢
Disposal e [ 0.00 $0 30
Personnel 3 0.00 50 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling I 0.00 30 : $0
Supplies/equipment |3 0.00 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] || - 0.00 30 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 8 1 0.00 $0 30
Other (as needed) | 1.0.00 30 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance | $5,000] - TQTI&.I $229}




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 Bocket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
Case ID No. 47501
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Viclation Numberj} 3 ll
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), Tex. Health & Safety Code §

382.085(b), FOP No. 01582, ST & € No. 12, and New Source Review ("NSR"} Permit
No, 1685, SC No. 14

Policy Revision 3 {(September 2011}
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Failed to limit the temperature fo 70 degrees Fahrenheit or below for Tank 216, EPN
Violation Description||A-216. Specifically, the temperature was above 70 degrees Fahrenheit on March'22-
23, 2012, March 23-24, 2012, and March 25-29, 2012,

Base Penalty; $25,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual 1 X
potentialff 1 Percent
L 1 ] Percent

Human health or the envirenment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which do
not exceed levels that are protective of hurnan health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation,

Matrix
Notes

$21,250:
i $3,750
Number of Violation Events -Number of violation days
mark only one . . ey
with an x Violation Base Penalty: $3,750
Qne quarterly event is recommended for the period of March 22-29, 2012.
25.0% ci $937
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary T
Ordinary x i
N/A .ii(mark with x)
The Respondent implemented corrective action on July
Notesj 24, 2013, before the Notice of Enforcement ("NOE")
dated August Z, 2013,
Violation Subtotal $2,813
tatu
Estimated EB Amount| $167] Violation Final Penalty Totali $5,238:
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)




Economic Benefit
mtﬁeﬁt The Lubrizot Corporation

Delaved Costs » g o
Equipment . i 0.00 $0 3
Buildings I 0.00 $0 $0
Other (as needed) | 0.00 30 $0
Engineering/construction B 0.00 %0 $0
Land i 0.00 $0 30
Record Keeping System o [ 0.00 $0 $0
Training/Sampling - G.00 $0 $0
Remediation /Disposal ] 0.00 $0 $0
Permit Costs $2.500 22-Mar-2012 #- 24-1yl-201 1.34 $167 $167

Other (as needed) - 0.00 $0 $0

Estimated cost to alter the permit to add another temperature gauge and install it. Date Required is the

Notes for DELAYED costs date of the initial non-compliance. Final Date is the compliance date.

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/$ i 0.00 $ 30 $0
Supplies/equipment ] 0.00 30 0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $ 0 350
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] . 0.00 $0 0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 <0 30

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance | $2,500] TOTAL| $1671




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 Bocket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 (Septemper 2011)
Case 1D No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410

Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya

Violation Number 4 ]

Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), Tex. Health & Safety Code §

382.085(b), FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 12, and NSR Permit No, 6221, SC Nos.
10.B: and 10.€. :

Failed to begin sampling the cooling tower water within 30 days of the issuance of
Violation Description the permit. Specifically, the Respondent did not sample the Cooling Tower CT-601
water for total dissolved solids (*TDS") and conductivity by January 26, 2012.

Base Penalty} $25,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual i 1 N
Potential [ Percent

Percent

Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants
which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or eavironmental receptors as a
result of the violation.

Matrix
Notes

$23,250!

: $1;750§E

Number of Violation Events 280 - HNumber of violation days

Violation Base Penality: $1,750
X

mark only one
with an x

One single event is recommended.

25.0%

Before NOV__ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

$437

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A |(mark with x)
The Respondent implemented corrective actian on

Notes November 1, 2012, before the NOE dated August 2,
2013,

Violation Subtotali 51,313

Estimated EB Amount| $3,363] Violation Final Penalty Totali $2,445?

This violation Final Assessed Penaity (adjusted for limits)




» _ Econo
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
Case ID No. 47501

' Reqg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410

Media Air

Violation No. 4

Delaved Cost o e
Equipment 0.00 $0 %0 30
Buildings 0.80 £0 $0 $
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $
tand il 0.00 $0 $
Record Keeping System I 0.00 $0
Training/Sampling £100 ¥ 26 Jan-2012 - - 0.77 $4
Remediation/Disposal T 0.00 $0
Permit Costs i 0.60 30
Other (as needed) i : 0,09 $0

' Estimated cost to begin samplig the tooling tower for TDS and conductivity ($50 each). Date Requiredis
the date sampling was due. Final Date is the ;omptiance date,

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel $
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling $4.170 | 26-Jan-2012 1-Noy-2012 10,77 $160 $3,199 $3,359
Supplies/equipment Q.00 11] ] $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0,00 $0 . b $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) (.00 0 50 $0
Estimated avoided costs for not sampling the cooling tower water for TDS and conductivity ($520 per year

Notes for AVOIDED costs for TDS and $3,650 per year for conductivity). Date Required is the date sampling was due. Final Date is

the compliance date.

Approx. Cost of Compliance I $4,2701 ’!’@TAL’; $3,3631




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 ~ Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Respchdeni The Lubrizot Corporation Policy Revision 3 {September 2011}
Case 1D No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Ar

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Vieolation Number 5 ll

Rute Cite(s) 5, oy Admin. Code §5 116 115(¢) and 122.143(4), Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b), FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 12, and NSR Permit No. 6221, 5C No. 128

n

Falled to calibrate armmonia scrubber's flow meter as per manufacturer’'s
specifications or at least annually, whichever is more frequent. Specifically, during
the period from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012, the Respondent
falled to calibrate the ammonia sCrubber's, EPN B-570; flow meter.

Violation Description

Base Penalty]

$25,000

Release Moderate

Actual

Potential )4 Percent : 7.0%%

Major Minor

Percent | 0.0%:

Human healthror the environment will-or could be exposed to insignificant amounts of poliutants
which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a
result of the violation.

Matrix
Notes

$23,250]

!

$1,750

mark only one
with an x

$1,750

Number of Violation Events 365 INumber of violation days
X

]
e
E Violation Base Penalty:
L]

One annual event is recommended,

I

T 25.0%

$437

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary %
N/A (mark with x)

The Respondent implemented corrective action on May 2,
2013, before the NOE dated August 2, 2013.

Notes

Violation Subtotai;

$1,313

Estimated EB Amount/| $56] Violation Final Penalty Total:

Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits




Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

, Economic Benefit Worksheet

spandent The Lubrizol Corporation
se ID No. 47501
ence No, RN101058410

. DelavedCosts e
Equipment N 1 0.00
Buildings 0.00
Other (as needed) 0.00
Engineering/construction $500 1-0¢t-2011 2-May-2013 B 1.59
Land |[ 0.00
Record Keeping System | 13 I 0.00
Training/Sampling || 1 [ 0.00
Remediation/Disposal 0.00
Permit Costs it gg Do
Other (as needed) I i I 0.90
Estimated cost to calibrate the ammonia scrubber's flow meter as perimanufacturers's specifications. Date
Notes for DELAYED costs Required is the date of the initiat non-compliance. Final Date s the compliance date.

| $500]

. toTAL| $56/




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

it The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 (September 2011)

PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Ar

- Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Violation N\.!m!:'errf= 6 }I

. 4}
Rule Cite(S)ji 30 Tex. Admin. Code §5 122.210(a) and 122.121 and Tex. Health & Safety Code 5§
382.054 and 382.085(h)

H

Failed to include all fugitives components and permits in FOP No. 01582,
Specifically, the Respondent did not include Leak Detection and Repair ("LDAR"}
Violation Description fugitives components (pumps, valves, connectors, agitators, compressors and
conhectors) nor NSR Permit Nos. 103908, 48651, 77731, 78674, and 97875 in the
FOP.

oo

Base Penal“ty} $25,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual% I
Potential ] Percent ‘ 0.0%!

Moderate Minor

! I X i i i Percent| 15.0%!

Matrix

100% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes

$21,250!

i $3;750

Number of Violation Events ’ i 1764 IINumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty§ $3,750:

One single event is recommended.

[__0.0%]Reductic 50

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement

Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for

this violation.

Violation Subtotal $3,750!

Estimated EB Amount| $671] Viotation Final Penalty Total% $6;222

)| _ $6,222




Economic Benefit Worksheet
. Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
. Case ID No. 47501
nt. Reference No. RN101058410
- Media Air
. Violation No. 6

Percent Interest

Depreciétmrg v
50| 15

terest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount

- Ttem Cost  Date Reguired  Hi
tem Description Hocommasors

| ‘pDelavedCosts___ .

Equipment |- L 0.00 $0 $0

Buildings T 0.00 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0

Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $G

tand 0.00 $0

Record Keeping System L - o 0.00 $0

Training/Sampling : | 0.00 O

Remediation/Disposal 1:0.00 50
Permit Costs $2.500 20-0ct-2008 2-Mar-2014 11 5.37 $671

Other {as needed) 10.00 $0

Estimated cost to amend the FOP. Date Required is the permit issuance date. Final Date is. the estimated

Notes for DELAYED costs : i
date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ring item [except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 30 $60 30
personnel $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equipment 0 %0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 50 $0 $0
OMNE-TIME avoided costs [3] 50 30 $0
Other (as needed) $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance | $2,500] TOTAL| $671]




. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Screening Date 19-Aug-2013
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
Case 1D No. 47501
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya

Violation Numberf . . 7 . .}
Rule Cite(s)|: ‘30 Tex. Admin. Code 8§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), Tex. Health & Safety Code §

382.085(b}, 40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR"} § 60.115b(d}(3), and FOP No.
01582, ST & C No. 1A

Paiicy Revision 3 (September 2011}
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

. " N Failed to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, and 516:.in the semi-annual
Violation Description pilot flame outage report dated January 27, 2012,

———————

Base Penalty: $25,000

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

Actual
Potential Percent | 0.0% ;

Falsification Major Moderate
I i I x I I Percent| 7.0%

Matrix 50% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes

$23,250}

! $1,750!

Number of Violation Events j i 431 Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty; $1,750

One single event is recommended for the incomplete report.

$0

[___0.0%]

Before NOV__ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for
Notes o .
this viglation,

Violation Subtotal§ $1,750

Estimated EB Amount] $81] Violation Final Penalty Total% $2,904

$2,904

T M

This



Respondent The Lubrizol Corpora
Case ID No. 47501

. Req. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410

' Media Air

, 9
Violation No. 7

Dep

Z l,’eé‘ceﬁt Interest

Ttem Cost Date § te s

cription Hocommasord

Equipment | $0 $0
Buildings [ 0.00 30 30 $0
Other (as needed) R 8.60 $0 £0
Engineering/construction . g.00 $0 $0
tand - g.00 30 $0
Record Keeping System ; 0.00 $0 31]
Training/Sampling R 0.00 30 $0
Remediation/Disposal : 0.00 50 ]
Permit Costs . 0.00 $0 ¢}

Other (as needed) 5750 27-Jan-2012 4 :27-Mar-2014 #2 16 $81

Estimated cost to submit the corrected semi-annual report, Date Required is the last date the semi-annuat

Notes for DELAYED costs report was submitted. Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

_Avoided Costs  ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-tir roided costs)
Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Personnel 0.00 30 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/ pli 0.00 $0 50 $0
Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 a0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 30 $0
Other (as needed) Q.00 50 20 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance l $750] TOTALI $81‘




Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 (September 2011)
’ Case IB No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
Violation Number 8 1

Rule Cite(s)] 3¢ Tex. Adinin. Code §§ 101.20{1) and 122.143(4), Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b), 40 CFR § 60.115b(z}(1), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 1A

oS

Failed to provide an operating plan for storage vessels. Specifically, the Respondent
Violation Description|l falled to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, 516, and 451 in the operating
plan.

Base Penalty $25,000

Reilease
Actuatl]

Potential]] Percent

Major Moderate Minor

Percent | 7.0%§

Matrix

50% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes

$23,250]

I $1,750

Number of Violation Events 139 iNumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

1
—
L]
L
%}! Violation Base Penalty! $1,750
L]
X

One single event is recommended for the incomplete operating plan.

[__0.0%]r

Before NOV__ N

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)

The Resporident does not meet the good faith ¢riteria for

Notes this violation,

Violation Subtotal: $1,750

Estimated EB Amount]

Violation Final Penalty Total| $2,904

)' . $2,904

d for li




, [Economic Benefit Worksheet =
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
Case ID No. 47501

_Regq. Ent. Reference No. RN101058410

M Air
Yrs
] 1 0.00
Buildings i .00
Other {as needed) IE 0.00
Engineering/construction i | g.00
Land it . 0.00
Record Keeping System 0.00
Training/Sampling 0.00
Remediation/Disposal 0.00
Permit Costs 0.00
Other (as needed) $258 W 2-Apr-20173 1-Mar-2014 91

Estimated cost to submit & revised operating plan. Date Required is the investigation date. Final Date is
the estimated compliance date.

Notes for DELAYED costs

r :
Personnel $0 30 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling $0 . $0 $0
Supplies/equipment $0 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2} 30 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 50 20 $0Q

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Comphance [ $250f c - TUTAL‘ $11|




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 T Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN101058410
Media [ Statute] Air
Enf.

Coordinaltor Rajesh Acharya
Violation Number 9 §|

Violation Description| include 13 deviations in the deviation reports for the reporting period of October 1,

Matrix
Notes

Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Policy Revision 3 {September 2011}
Case 1D No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A), Tex. Health & Safety Code
§ 382.085(b), and FOP No. 01582, General Terms and Conditions

Falled toreport all instances of deviations. Specifically, the Respondent falled o

2011 through September 31, 2012.

Base PenaltyE $25;000

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf
Potentialj Percent

Percent

Greater than 70% of the rule requirément was not met.

$21,250}

$3,750°

Number of Violation Events [ 475 JINumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Pena!ty§ $7,500

Two single events are recommended for the two incomplete semiannual deviation reports.

Before NOV__ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary I
Ordinary ’{
N/A X Jiimark with x)

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for

Notes this violation.

Violation Subtotal: $7,500

Estimated EB Amount] $24] Violation Final Penaity Total: $12,445

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits)% $12;445




Economic Benefit Work
Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation
Case 1D No. 47501
 Reqg. sm, Reference No. RN101058410

Media Air
Percent Intgrest !
Vielation No. © » Mteciatmn -

1eet

- equired FinalDate Yrs Ints
Item Description Nocwmmasor :

bDetaved Costs

Equipment . : a.00

Buildings . .00

Other (as needed) 0.00
Engineering/construction | 0.00
Land L § 8.00

Record Keeping System $250 1=May-2012 1-Apr-2014 1 1.92
Training/Sampling 0.00
Remediation/Disposal i 0.00
Permit Costs T 8.00

Other (as needed) I .00

Estimated cost to implement policies or procedures to ensure that ali instances of deviations are included
Notes for DELAYED costs |l ifi deviation reports and the devigtion reports are submitted in a timely manner. Date Required Is the date
thefirst semi-annuat deviation report was due, Final Date is the estimated compliance date.

. Avoided Costs  ANNUALTIZF [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 8.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel i 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 1 0.00 %0 30 $0
Supplies/equipment I 0.00 $ $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] I 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] j 0.00 _$0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) i 0.00 $0 A $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance ‘ $250' e TOTAL| $24}




Screening Date 19-Aug-2013 Docket No. 2013-1608-AIR-E

‘Reg. Ent. Beference No. RN101058410
Media [Statute] Arr

Enf. Coordinator Rajesh Acharya
vViz 10 u

Respondent The Lubrizol Corporation Poticy Revision 3 (September 2011}
Case 1D No. 47501 PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Rule Cite(s ‘
(s) 30 Tex: Admin. Code §§°101.20(2), 113.520, and 122.143(4), 40 CFR 8%

63.1023(a)(1 (1) and 63.1026(b)(1), and FOP No. 01582, 5T & C No. 1A

Violation Description Failed to conduct LDAR monitoring for 13 pumps.

Base Penalty

Release Maior Moderate Minor
Actualif ) X
Potentiall

Percent

Percent

{

$25,000

Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of poliutants which do
not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation, Estimated emissions of 35 pounds of volatile organic comipounds for the month not
monitored were calcufated utilizing the Facility/Compound Specific Fugitive Emission Factors in the

"Air Permits Techrical Guidance for Chemical Seurces: Equipment Leak Fugitives.”

Matrix
Notes

$21,250

!

Number of Violation Events% 31 iNumber of violation days

mark only one

with an x X Violation Base Penalty

T

[ . & S

One quarterly event is recommended for the month of December 2011,

$3,750

$3,750!

$0

Before NOV__ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria. for

Notes this violation:

il

Violation Subtotal] $3,750]

Estimated EB Amount| $149] Violation Final Penalty Total] $6,222]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits)§ $6,222!




Benefit Worksheet

ECQan;’
Respandenz The Lubrizol Corporation

' Case ID !ia, 47501

Req, Ent. Referenc Bta, RN101058410

of

Penemt Interest Depre o aﬁ o n

5.0]

Final Date  Vrs Intezestsaved Onetime Costs

Equipment

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System L
Training/Sampling 1-Apr-2014 # 1.0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0
Permit Costs i 0.60 $0
Other (as needed) I 0.00 $0

Estimated cost to implement measures to ensure that the pumps are monitored monthly. Date Required i5

Notes for DELAYED costs the investigation date, Final Date is the estimated compliance date.

‘Avoided Costs _ :
Disposal 0.00 0 $0 $0
Personnet 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 50 $0 $0
Supplies/equipment 0.00 3 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 30 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] $94 1-Dec-2011 } 31-Dec- 1.00 $5 $94 $99
Other (as needed) .00 $0 $0 $

Estimated avoided cost by not monitoring: 13 components ($0.60 per component per month). Date

Notes for AVOIDED costs required is the monitoring due date. Final Date is last day of month when monitoring is due,

Approx. Cost of Compliance | $1,094] TOTAL| $149]




The TCEQ is committed to accessibility.
To request a more accessible version of this report, please contact the TCEQ Help Desk at (512) 239-4357.

TCEQ Compliance History Report

PUBLISHED Compliance History Report for CN600269617, RN101058410, Rating Year 2013 which includes Compliance
History (CH) components from September 1, 2008, through August 31, 2013.

Customer, Respondent, CN600269617, The Lubrizol Corporation Classification: SATISFACTORY Rating: 6.90

or Owner/Operator:

Regulated Entity: RN101058410, LUBRIZOL BAYPORT Classification: SATISFACTORY Rating: 3.91
PLANT

Complexity Points: 27 Repeat Violator: NO

CH Group: 05 - Chemical Manufacturing

Location: 12801 BAY AREA BLVD PASADENA, TX 77507-1324, HARRIS COUNTY

TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON

ID Number(s):

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0460B AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1582

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANNING ID NUMBER STORMWATER PERMIT WQ0002594000

PO0402

STORMWATER EPA ID TX0091227 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1685

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1093 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 6221

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7264 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7730

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 48651 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0460B

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100304 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77731

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77540 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78674

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83572 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 84752

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 109067 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 97875

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103908 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101652

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102476 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 112398

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 114742 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 112395

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID

HG04608B TXD000642348

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR) 30325

Compliance History Period: September 01, 2008 to August 31, 2013 Rating Year: 2013 Rating Date: 09/01/2013
Date Compliance History Report Prepared: November 26, 2013

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Component Period Selected: November 26, 2008 to November 26, 2013

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding This Compliance History.
Name: Rajesh AcharyaPhone: (512) 239-0577

Site and Owner/Operator History:

1) Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? YES
2) Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? . NO
3) If YES for #2, who is the current owner/operator? N/A
4) If YES for #2, who was/were the prior N/A

owner(s)/operator(s)?

5y If YES, when did the change(s) in owner or operator N/A
occur?

Components (Multimedia) for the Site Are Listed in Sections A-J
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A. Final Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees:

1

&

2

3

Effective Date: 07/09/2009 ADMINORDER 2008-1904-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:NSR Permit No. 6221, SC 2.B. PERMIT
Special Condition #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions and to maintain a constant pilot flame on the flare.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to report an emissions event report for Incident No. 111804 within 24 hours after discovery of the
event, and to submit a final report within 14 days after the end of the event.

Effective Date: 03/08/2010 ADMINORDER 2009-0711-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(15)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:(OP Q-01582), General Conditions OP
Description: Failed to submit a timely and properly certified semi-annual deviation report, as documented during an
investigation conducted on August 12, 2008. Specifically, the Respondent submitted a non-certified semi-annual deviation
report for the period March 12, 2007 to September 11, 2007 on October 12, 2007.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SUbPT A 63.11(b)(6)(ii)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT FFFF 63.2450(e)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:S.C. 15A PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with the net heating value requirements for flares, as documented during an investigation
conducted on June 18, 2009. Specifically, during stack tests performed on January 15, 2008 and May 1, 2008, the net

heating value for Flare X-402 was 248.4 Btu/scf and 223.3 Btu/scf, respectively, and the required net heating value is 300
Btu/scf.

Effective Date: 06/07/2012 ADMINORDER 2011-1637-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:FOP 01582, GTC OP
Description: Failed to submit the Permit Compliance Certification ("PCC") within 30 days from the end of the certification

period. Specifically, the Respondent did not submit the PCC for the October 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010 reporting
period.

See addendum for information regarding federal actions.

B. Criminal convictions:

N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events:

N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

Item 1
ftem 2
Item 3
Item 4
Item 5
Item 6

December 18, 2008 (731202)
January 20, 2009 (754463)
February 05, 2009 (754462)
March 13, 2009 (771727)
April 16, 2009 (771728)
May 14, 2009 (771729)

Page 2



Item 7
Item 8
Item 9

item 10
Item 11
Item 12
Item 13
Item 14
Item 15
Item 16
Item 17
Item 18
Item 19
Item 20
Item 21
Item 22
Item 23
Item 24
Item 25
Item 26
Item 27
Item 28
Item 29
Item 30
Item 31
Item 32
Item 33
Item 34
Item 35
Item 36
Item 37
item 38
Item 39
Item 40
Item 41
Item 42
Item 43
Item 44
Item 45
Item 46
Item 47
Item 48
Item 49
Item 50
Item 51
Item 52
Item 53
Item 54
Item 55
Item 56
Item 57
Item 58
Item 59
Item 60
Item 62
Item 62
Item 63
Item 64
Item 65

June 17, 2009
July 15, 2009
August 17, 2009

September 22, 2009
October 13, 2009
October 14, 2009
October 23, 2009
November 18, 2009
December 28, 2009
January 21, 2010
February 10, 2010
February 22, 2010
March 15, 2010
May 07, 2010

May 24, 2010

June 18, 2010
August 19, 2010
August 31, 2010
September 20, 2010
October 21, 2010
December 22, 2010
January 18, 2011
January 20, 2011
February 10, 2011
March 17, 2011
April 12, 2011

May 12, 2011

June 09, 2011

June 14, 2011

July 12, 2011

July 25, 2011
September 09, 2011
September 12, 2011
October 17, 2011
QOctober 26, 2011
November 22, 2011
December 12, 2011
December 15, 2011
January 04, 2012
January 16, 2012
February 13, 2012
March 12, 2012
April 11, 2012

May 14, 2012

June 12, 2012

June 29, 2012

July 12, 2012

July 25, 2012
August 09, 2012
September 11, 2012
QOctober 08, 2012
November 15, 2012
December 17, 2012
January 14, 2013
February 11, 2013
March 18, 2013
April 15, 2013

May 13, 2013

June 12, 2013

(815267)
(815268)
(815269)

(815270)
(815271)
(768024)
(760510)
(759158)
(815273)
(815274)
(790114)
(815266)
(834548)
(834549)
(834550)
(847397)
(868268)
(875178)
(844083)
(882788)
(828091)
(903462)
(870722)
(910371)
(917595)
(928728)
(939300)
(946702)
(932898)
(953963)
(905854)
(960556)
(966611)
(972625)
(860368)
(978769)
(985604)
(974769)
(952339)
(991924)
(999252)
(1004761)
(1011342)
(1017705)
(1025496)
(976112)
(1032831)
(1019329)
(1039265)
(1048216)
(1067441)
(1067442)
(1067443)
(1081734)
(1081733)
(1090650)
(1097005)
(1107970)
(1111603)
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Item 66 July 17, 2013 (1118506)
Item 67 August 13, 2013 (1126291)
Item 68 September 12, 2013 (1130841)

E. Written notices of viclations (NOV) (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):
A notice of violation represents a written allegation of a violation of a specific regulatory requirement from the commission to a
regulated entity. A notice of violation is not a final enforcement action, nor proof that a violation has actually occurred.

i Date: 08/02/2013 (1050718) CN600269617
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
SC 10 PERMIT
ST&C 12 OP
Description: Failure to sample and analyze scrubber ($-A219) solution. Category Bl

F. Environmental audits:
Notice of Intent Date:  07/30/2009 (765560)
Disclosure Date: 06/17/2010

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.116

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 1093
PERMIT NSR 6221
PERMIT NSR 7264
Description: Failure to correctly represent natural gas usage in the permit application. emission point number X-100,
X-500, X-401.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 1093
PERMIT NSR 6221
PERMIT NSR 7264
Description: Failure to comply with permitted emission limitations for combustion products (includes but not limited to
" carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide and VOCs). Emission point number X-100, X-500, X-401, X-502.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 1093
PERMIT NSR 1685
PERMIT NSR 19002
Description: Failure to comply with emission limitation for particulate matter less than 10 micrometers (PM10). Emission
point X-201.

Notice of Intent Date:  02/04/2010 (826447)
Disclosure Date: 08/10/2010

Viol. Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Description: Failed to maintain and keep fugitive emission leak and repair records from low vapor pressure compounds
that require AVO inspections or repair.

Notice of Intent Date:  06/06/2013 (1099221)
No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems {(EMSs):
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates:
N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program:
N/A

J. Early compliance:
N/A
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Texas CoMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
THE LUBRIZOL CORPORATION §
RN101058410 8 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2013-1608-AIR-E
I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS
On , the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement
action regarding The Lubrizol Corporation ("Respondent”) under the authority of TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ,
through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent together stipulate that:

1.

The Respondent owns and operates an industrial organic chemicals plant at 12801 Bay
Area Boulevard in Pasadena, Harris County, Texas (the "Plant").

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

The Executive Director and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction
to enter this Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's
jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on
or about August 7, 2013.

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II
("Allegations"), nor of any statute or rule.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred
Seventy-Seven Dollars ($88,977) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the
violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Thirty-Five
Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-One Dollars ($35,591) of the administrative penalty and



The Lubrizol Corporation
DOCKET NO. 2013-1608-AIR-E

Page 2

10.

11.

12.

Seventeen Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars ($17,795) is deferred
contingent upon the Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms
of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the
terms of this Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply
with all requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the
Respondent to pay all or part of the deferred penalty. Thirty-Five Thousand Five
Hundred Ninety-One Dollars ($35,591) shall be conditionally offset by the Respondent’s
completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this
action, are waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director and the Respondent agree on a settlement of the matters alleged
in this enforcement action, subject to final approval in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 70.10(a).

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent implemented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:

a. On November 1, 2012, began sampling the Cooling Tower CT-601 water for total
dissolved solids and conductivity;

b. On April 22, 2013, submitted a permit amendment application for Federal
Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 01582 to add Leak Detection and Repair ("LDAR")
fugitives;

c. On May 2, 2013, recalibrated the ammonia scrubber flow meter as per

manufacturer’s specifications;

d. On July 24, 2013, received a permit alteration for New Source Review (“NSR”)
Permit No. 1685 to allow an additional temperature gauge to be used to monitor
and maintain tank temperature; and

e. On May 31, 2012, implemented a management program to assist in tracking and
maintaining the vent stream to Flare X-202 to 720 hours on a rolling 12- month
basis.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the
Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement
proceedings if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.
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. ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have:

Failed to submit a completed Highly-Reactive Volatile Organic Compound ("HRVOC")
Emissions Cap and Trade Annual Compliance Report, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE §§ 101.400(a)(1), (a)(2), and (a)(3) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and FOP No. 01582, Special Terms and Conditions ("ST & C") No. 1, as
documented during an investigation conducted on April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013.
Specifically, Flare X-500 was not included on the report for the 2011 control period.

Failed to limit the vent stream to Flare X-202 to no more than 720 hours per year on a
rolling 12-month basis, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(¢c) and 122.143(4),
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 12, and NSR
Permit No. 1685, Special Conditions No. 8, as documented during an investigation
conducted on April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013. Specifically, the vent gas stream was
routed to the flare for 885.9 hours from March 2011 to February 2012, for 815.8 hours
from April 2011 to March 2012, and for 806.4 hours from May 2011 to April 2012.

Failed to obtain authorization to construct and operate a source of air emissions, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §116.110(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§8 382.085(b) and 382.0518(a), as documented during an investigation conducted on
April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013. Specifically, the Respondent failed to obtain a permit
for the Effluent System, Emission Point Number ("EPN") EFFLUENT, and the
Paintshop, EPN PAINT.

Failed to limit the temperature to 70 degrees Fahrenheit or below for Tank 216, EPN A-
216, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 12, and NSR Permit No.
1685, SC No. 14, as documented during an investigation conducted on April 2, 2013
through April 9, 2013. Specifically, the temperature was above 70 degrees Fahrenheit on
March 22-23, 2012, March 23-24, 2012, and March 25-29, 2012.

Failed to begin sampling the cooling tower water within 3¢ days of the issuance of the
permit, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 12, and NSR Permit No. 6221, SC
Nos. 10.B. and 10.C., as documented during an investigation conducted on April 2, 2013
through April g, 2013. Specifically, the Respondent did not sample the Cooling Tower
CT-601 water for total dissolved solids and conductivity by January 26, 2012.

Failed to calibrate the ammonia scrubber's flow meter as per manufacturer's
specifications or at least annually, whichever is more frequent, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§116.115(c) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),
and FOP No. 01582, ST & C 12, and NSR Permit No. 6221, SC No. 12B, as documented
during an investigation conducted on April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013. Specifically,
during the period from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012, the Respondent
failed to calibrate the ammonia scrubbers, EPN B-570, flow meter.
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7.

10.

11.

Failed to include all fugitives components and permits in FOP No. 01582, in violation of
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.210(a) and 122.121 and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §8§
382.054 and 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on April 2,
2013 through April 9, 2013. Specifically, the Respondent did not include LDAR fugitives
components (pumps, valves, connectors, agitators, compressors and connectors) nor
NSR Permit Nos. 103908, 48651, 77731, 78674 and 97875 in the FOP.

Failed to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, and 516 in the semi-annual pilot
flame outage report dated January 27, 2012, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §8§
101.20(1) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), 40 CODE OF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS (“CFR”) § 60.115b(d)(3), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 1A, as
documented during an investigation conducted on April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013.

Failed to provide an operating plan for storage vessels, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), 40 CFR §
60.115b(c)(1), and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 1A, as documented during an
investigation conducted on April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013. Specifically, the
Respondent failed to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, 516, and 451 in the
operating plan.

Failed to report all instances of deviations, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and FOP
No. 01582, General Terms and Conditions, as documented during an investigation
conducted on April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013. Specifically, the Respondent failed to
include 13 deviations in the deviation reports for the reporting period of October 1, 2011
through September 31, 2012.

Failed to to conduct LDAR monitoring for 13 pumps, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§8§ 101.20(2), 113.520, and 122.143(4), 40 CFR §§ 63.1023(a)(1)(ii) and 63.1026(b)(1),
and FOP No. 01582, ST & C No. 14, as documented during an investigation conducted on
April 2, 2013 through April 9, 2013.

ITI. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations”).

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty
as set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty
and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreed Order resolve only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be
constrained in any manner from requiring corrective action or penalties for violations
which are not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to
"TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: The Lubrizol Corporation, Docket No.
2013-1608-AIR-E" to:
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Financial Administration Division, Revenue Operations Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER
CODE § 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Thirty-Five Thousand Five
Hundred Ninety-One Dollars ($35,591) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be
offset with the condition that the Respondent implements the SEP defined in Attachment
A, incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent's obligation to pay the
conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged
upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical

requirements:

a. Within 9o days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i.

il

iii.

v.

Submit a corrected Form ECT-1H, HRVOC Emissions Cap and Trade
Annual Compliance Report, to include Flare X-500;

Submit the corrected semi-annual pilot flame outage report to include
Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216, 502, and 516;

Submit a revised operating plan to include Tank Nos. 402, 408, 201, 216,
502, 516, and 451;

Implement policies or procedures to ensure that all instances of deviations
are included in deviation reports and the deviation reports are submitted
in a timely manner; and

Implement measures to ensure that the pumps are monitored monthly, in
accordance with 40 CFR § 63.1026(a)(1).

b. Within 9o days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit an
administratively complete Form PI-7 or NSR permit amendment application for
the Effluent System and Paintshop, in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 116.110{(a) to:

Air Permits Division, MC 162

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

c. Within go days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit an
administratively complete FOP application for the Plant to include all permit
numbers, as described by 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 122.134, or demonstrate the
Plant meets the requirement of permit application shield, in accordance with 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 122.134 to:
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Adr Permits Division, MC 163

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

Respond completely and adequately, as determined by the TCEQ, to all requests
for information concerning the Form PI-7 registration or NSR permit amendment
application and FOP application within 30 days after the date of such requests, or
by any other deadline specified in writing;

Within 120 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification of compliance with Ordering Provision Nos. 3.a., 3.b., and 3.c. as
described in Ordering Provision No. 3.h.;

Within 450 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification that either authorization to operate the sources of air emissions has
been obtained or that operation has ceased until such time that appropriate
authorization has been obtained, as described in Ordering Provision No. 3.h.;

If an administratively complete FOP application for the Plant is submitted, within
810 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
that FOP No. 01582 has been amended to incorporate NSR Permit Nos. 103908,
48651, 77731, 78674 and 97875, as described in Ordering Provision No. 3.h.; and

Submit written certification as described below, and include detailed supporting
documentation including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to
demonstrate compliance with Ordering Provision Nos. 3.a., 3.b., 3.c., 3.f.,, and 3.g.
The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include
the following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that T have personally examined and am familiar
with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on
my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, I believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment for knowing
violations.”

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
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with a copy to:

Air Section Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H

Houston, Texas 77023-1486

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the
Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format ("pdf"), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term "signature" shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any other
means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this paragraph
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exclusively, the terms "electronic transmission", "owner", "person", "writing", and
"written" shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BUS. ORG. CODE § 1.002.

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of
the Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails
notice of the Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission
2> Y YO =1 — tolz1 1y
For the Executive Director ﬂ Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to
agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I
do agree to the terms and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in
accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order
and/or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

o A negative impact on compliance history;

° Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

o Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

- Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions;
and

. - TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

5-20-14

Date

Sa ;

T&NA M_Teavis

Name (Printed or typed)
Authorized Representative of
The Lubrizol Corporation

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty péyment to the Financial Administration
Division, Revenue Operations Section atthe address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2013-1608-AIR-E
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: The Lubrizol Corporation

. Seventy-One Thousand One Hundred Eighty-Two
Penalty Amount: Dollars ($71,182)

. Thirty-Five Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-One

SEP Offset Amount: Dollars ($35,591)
Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved SEP
Third-Party Administrator: | Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation
Project Name: Houston Area Air Monitoring Project
Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of
the administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The SEP Offset Amount is
set forth above and such offset is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator named above. The contribution will be to the Houston Regional
Monitoring Corporation for the Houston Area Air Monitoring Project SEP. The
contribution will be used in accordance with the SEP between the Third-Party
Administrator and the TCEQ (the “Project”). Specifically, the SEP Offset Amount will be
used to operate a network of ambient air monitoring stations that continuously measure
and record concentrations of ambient air pollutants. This network includes the Houston
Regional Monitor ("HRM") 617 Wallisville Road site, the HRM 615 Lynchburg Ferry
site, and the HRM 3 Haden Road site. The Third-Party Administrator shall use the SEP
Offset Amount to report data from these three existing sites in the Houston Regional
Monitoring Corporation ambient air quality monitoring network in the Houston-
Galveston Air Quality Control Region No. 216. The SEP will be performed in accordance
with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of implementing the Project,
including but not limited to supplies, materials, and equipment. Any portion of this
contribution that is not spent on the specifically identified SEP may, at the discretion of
the Executive Director (“ED”), be applied to another pre-approved SEP.
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The Respondent’s signature affixed to this Agreed Order certifies that it has no prior
commitment to make this contribution and that it is being contributed solely in an effort
to settle this enforcement action. The Respondent shall not profit in any manner from
this SEP.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide TCEQ with near real-time access to high quality, short time
resolution volatile organic compound, nitrogen oxide, ozone, and meteorological data
sets that can be used to evaluate and track air pollution emission events as they occur,
conduct source attribution studies, and to assess potential ambient community exposure
to a limited number of hazardous air pollutants. Data from the monitors can be used
with data from other monitors to provide critical information that can be used to
evaluate the effectiveness of current and proposed emission control strategies aimed at
achieving compliance with the 8-hr ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standards. It
also provides a key source of information that is essential to furthering our overall
understanding of those emission sources that contribute to ambient community
exposure to toxic air contaminants. Because the information is available in near real-

“time, it can be used to provide both agency staff and industry personnel with time
critical information to investigate emission events in a timely fashion. Another key
benefit is the ability to measure the change in the ambient air concentration of the
individual target species and quantify control measure effectiveness. Data from these
monitors will be publicly accessible through the TCEQ's website and will be used in
evaluating air quality in the area, in ozone forecasts, and ozone warnings. Thus, the
public will directly benefit by having access to the data and the forecasting and
notification tools which can be used for public awareness.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator and comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule
Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must
contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator. The Respondent

shall make the contribution payable to Houston Regional Monitoring
Corporation SEP and shall mail the contribution with a copy of the Agreed Order to:
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Houston Regional Monitoring Corporation
c/o Christopher B. Amandes

Morgan, Lewis, & Bockius, LLP

1000 Louisiana, Suite 4000

Houston, Texas 77002

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide
the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal
letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount due to the Third-Party
Administrator. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.  Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this Attachment A, including
full expenditure of the SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting
described in Sections 2 and 3 above, the ED may require immediate payment of all or
part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event the ED determines that the Respondent failed to fully implement and
complete the Project, the Respondent shall remit payment for all or a portion of the SEP
Offset Amount, as determined by the ED, and as set forth in the attached Agreed Order.
After receiving notice of failure to complete the SEP, the Respondent shall include the
docket number of the attached Agreed Order and a note that the enclosed payment is for
the reimbursement of a SEP; shall make the check payable to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality;” and shall mail it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
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5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent,
must include a clear statement that the Project was performed as part of the
settlement of an enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements
include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the
“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be,

included as a SEP for the Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the
TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal government.
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TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum

To: Tucker Royall, General Counsel

Thru: \:V‘H Melissa Cordell, Manager
Drinking Water and Special Functions Section

From: J) Candy Garrett, Team Leader
Special Functions Team

Date: January 13, 2015

Subject: Backup Revision
: January 21, 2015 Commission Agenda
Ttem No. 13 (Draft) The Lubrizol Corporatlon
- ===~ Docket No.2013-1608-AIR-E- - - - -

Enclosed please find the following;:
Compliance History:

» Page 4 of the Compliance History has been updated to include Sites Quiside of
Texas.

The original and 7 marked copies are enclosed. Please do not hesitate to call Candy
Garrett at (512) 239-1456 if you have any questions regarding this matter.

cc:  Vie McWherter, Public Interest Counsel
Julie Albrecht, Public Interest Counsel
- Gill valls, Office of General Counsel

Lena Roberts, Agenda Coordinator Atltorney, Litigation Division

Rajesh Acharya, Enforcement Coordinator, Air Section,
Enforcement Division

Melissa Cordell, Manager, Drinking Water and Special Functions Section,
Enforcement Division

Michael De La Cruz, Manager, Air Section, Enforcement Division

Bryan Sinclair, Director, Enforcement Division

Eileen Farris, Executive Assistant, Enforcement Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality





Coveet Copgp-

Item 66 July 17, 2013 (1118506)
Item 67 August 13, 2013 (1126291)
Item 68 September 12, 2013 (1130841)

E. Written notices of violations (NOV) (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

A notice of violatlon represents a written allegation of a violation of a specific regulatory requirement from the commission to a
regulated entity. A notice of violation is not a final enforcement action, nor proof that a viclation has actually occurred,

1 Date: 08/02/2013 (1050718) CN60C269617
Self Report? NO . Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

SC 10 PERMIT

ST&C 12 OP

Description: Fallure to sample and analyze scrubber {(S-A219) solution. Category Bl

F. Environmental audits:
Notice of Intent Date:  07/30/2009 (765560)
Disclosure Date: 06/17/2010

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,116

Ramt Prov: PERMIT NSR 1093
) ~ PERMITNSR 6221
PERMIT NSR 7264
Description:  Failure to correctly represent natural gas usage in the permit application. emission point number X-100,
X-500, X-401,
Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 1093
PERMIT NSR 6221
PERMIT NSR 7264
Description:  Fallure to comply with permitted emission limitations for combustion products (includes but not limited to
carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide and VOCs), Emission point number X-100, X-500, X-401, X-502,

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b}{2)(F)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT NSR 1093
PERMIT NSR 1685
PERMIT NSR. 19002

Description:  Failure to comply with emission limitation for particulate matter less than 10 micrometers (PM10). Emission
polnt X-201. '

Notice of Intent Date:  02/04/2010 (826447}
Disclosure Date: 08/10/2010
Viol. Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Description: Failed to maintain and keep fugitive emission leak and repair records from low vapor pressure compounds
that require AVO inspections or repair.

Notice of Intent Date:  06/06/2013 (1099221)
No DOV Assoclated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs):
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates:
N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program:
N/A

J. Early compliance:
N/A

Sites Outside of Texas:
N/A
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